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2011 2 dl0olAIOF AtsX #OsE 600,123HE JISotA2MH 0l sEXHF 533,113,
S4EXIF 65010012 sSEXC HIS0 EBUHESZ =gACh 201280 OHsSX s
616,751HE JIEE A2 HAEH0N HEUHl 3% &8 A2 Oatzd JACH 201290 <
SEXS HIS0l B2ECz =0t &AM AUSX TOH2l 89%Q! 548,491HE XXE He=2
Ol af =l T

2011 ZclOlAIOF RS datek2 533,516 JISotRH 0l sEXHIE 488,261,
SEXIL 45 25401UCH. 20128 ZOIAIOF Kt&SX Moz M@ il 6% &HE
5652392 Olatll) UALHM 0 & sEXIF 514,871HE MHXE A= MaEI UL

LY 0lAlIOtl= Perodua®t Proton 201 Xt= XtSX BHOIHIE A2 0l=2 &KX AUSKE
MNEUHA IS 12 H 2011E 1000 HIAE H23F & 502 012 F M slA 20|
XRISHHCEH 2011 220l AIOFS) 501 HIAE A&3t= perudall Myvi, Proton2 Saga City,
Perudall Viva, Proton2 Persona, Peruda2l Alza®Ci. =& BgitzMe EQE?
SOl D& Q1D10F JUAp=0l Sol ERES Vios? Hiluxe Y J|IEC=x 691% 79I
JI =256 L.

2el0lAIOF XtSAH Ao HECZAN= ASAH HMXIJIBH0l UAs AS &= = ULh
Protondt Peroduact= A= 2dx I UALH ERQKE, E0 22 248% gHS0l
Cojdis E2 YAHS Sol ZalolAlor EXI0A UHSXHE Matstd UCH S X0 7000
Hel NsA FSE A UL 80% ==

208 2 201342 42701 SEHAl HE2=2 326d 2t s FAotH diAEs S&
S0l ACH 0 SE0l EUY 02 2 MHaE=2 8002 Sl 280 OI=2H =0 £
S= 2dx gHel Chery 20178MA & 2958 s SFAot daNES A4 A=
ULH.

2YIOIAIOF A= ZAOIAIOF RtsSXE A0l LIOHIIOF & 2&S  energy efficient
vehicle(EEV)2 &1  ZEOIAIOH 0f dtole SY01e
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2AOIAIOF BFEH Aol AMERZ= 20128 JIE 279 ZH2 FAEMH 2016E 0K 369
g2 A d&¥g ez MYECH TVE EEE AVIIJ] &gl AIZREZ=E 20128 JI&E
39 el 240 2016ENHA 502 ZdNkl d&E2 € A2 Olat=lCt. L8t HeE
ANEAEL=E 2012 JlE 169 Z20lA 2016 239 et d&e JA22 ZoI0h
2eal0lAlots CIXNE Jtd &H0l &Eolb)l £2 Jligte =10 UL A2FHUAMs
SHOIUHA ADJIZ=22 ERLO0IE HMeGHH JHE AS2F0l =2 Uetz M F0E0l =2
AHIAHSO0l EMotd RUACH gt IHS 0l 2 IFEHON U CXE HEs 888 =
Aqe Jlete &2 AFE0 UCH
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ZREAEZ2 U=2H B/EI AIE2 80% 0lasS XtXIoty UK HEHQ
ACER, Dell S0l UCt. Dellel B &M HE2 60%E HAISO0l, 40%E =
JI210F XkXIot) QUL 53l ACER, HP, Toshiba 2 “E= AMENA H&otD UL
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CE AME2 2011 JIE &40l &M AIE2 27%E XKoot UASH ==l =2
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ST LN UL
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ZellOlAIOF HISfatdel AIEREZEE 2011E JIE 18 Edf =FE2=2 F4L1D UCH
2016E@ DXl 27 el #E22 Y A2 HAECH A= UM AE0D= =0l
o|Eots R0l O MAMBL =2 20128 JIE 129 42002t €€ JISY A=
FAE D JACH 0f &2 FHMeE HZEOH 2016E 0= 229 3,3008F EeiltAl =0l s0HE

N2 Glat=th

oIl dioh === 3K &0t 20128 JIE 19 6,6002 EHE JIEY A2 F4EHD
AULMH 2016E 0= 22 52008 EMAl ==0 =0 gXR2=Z M&=d AL

2LHIOIAIOF =IO K= MY M= PharmaniagaZ 201149 J|IE s =2 39 9,1008¢
Se{0ICH. OEF S§X REJIge=xz= CCM Duopharma, Apex Healthcare, Hovid, YSP
Southeast Holding, Kotra Industries 0| UCt.

2LYIOIAIOHN 22220 43Z=s H2YHS2 75% d%Z Pharmaniaga LogisticsJt
ot =0l Pharmaniaga Logistics= Pharmaniagall A& AFOICH 212 220 ALE =
M&2 Zueling Pharma, Apex Healthcare, Medisepc Malaysia S0l =2 SSAI2110 UL
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40%01 &2 ZdIOIAIOF XtXIotD RUCH 201EE Y M2 1,9002t=22 HlafE
UM B2 I AHl= 4148 EC2 LT D JUCH UM AHIEE=E B9 25%=
ASMEN SSELD 75%= APELZ MOILCH S0l Hi0l2 CES AI=0l UE+=
MHEBOZ MOl 222 HS 02 22 AT

2o AH2 MY MSE ANSUI 2 AHOICH TEMUHAM R
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3. NIGFHEd HZ&&

JF JNE

2 0IAOlE ASEAN 10=20 AXE0N AU 0I0] 2 INFRAEE S (AFTA: Asean Free

Trade Agreement)S Al&8ol)| st 2SS UHSHZM(CEPT) &0 2k 1993 HEH A

Moz AN CotE AAlotD QUCH

ASEAN 3|2 Dt gI=2(AJIZZ2, LH0IAI0H EZUI0I, Ei=, I=UIAIOH Ze2lE)2 2008

HE2H A B2 = 99%0 ot 2HESS 5% 0lotE st 2HB, A=A, 12 A

E A8, si2 JIE, =46y, deEZ U A E-ASEAN, AN, &2, 2Z S 1101 20k

Ol HolAdeE 2EE HelstD 20078 180 25 ZAE EHJMCE.

AR JIUH=Z(HEY, DI 2tA, ZECI0hHe Clot: MEEN ZECI0E Hel stils

0l0] M2 E=29 80% 0l&4° AU Al 5% 0|6tz Qlolgoen, & = E2 20154 ¢

L S2H A8s 222 ot UL

Lt. ZdIOIAIOS] FTA =&

o X2t FTAE MZE 20h: 22(06E7€), IIIAE(08E 18€) FEA=('09E 108),
ZH(10¢ 11€).

o OlMIgH LRASZ A CHAZE FTAE HZS 201 &=, &=

o 2XZF FTA & OtMICH 2oz CHA2E FTAE SAIN HZs =201 2, REdE, 5
(124 549)

Ct. st=2-O0AICF FTA

SH—OLAICH 2t FTA JI=EEXE 2 AERAHE0| =23 =235/92 sHe0l et 2007.6.1822

=1 OFAICH QIH=1ol 29 TIK3s XXJF SAXOZ AMIIUCH Ol St-ZLHI0IAIOF 2+

20 ME) BUE= 2A E£E Qe 2 HEDJF OIRHFCH

SH-OLMIOH AZ XS 07.6.1Y 2EZUCH AHHIA IS 07.11.212 MY A2,

09.5.12H 2STJACH. S S-0tMSt FTA & = EX 83T 2009 68 220

M E AT

ERSE| tel AFOIEOIAM E0210l JFs6HLE.

o BIR2NA FTA EE: http://fta.customs.go.kr/

o  ZPOIAIOF ZHIE ZMZES| AFOIE: http://tariff.customs.gov.my/
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2 20092 JHPJe ootz olet MAAA
Ct. 2007& 1,761 eie =01 20114 24
o

o
S
1l
>
o
i
>
to
Qﬂ
&
rr
+
A
ol
O 3O M

2,719<1 4NAl Sototth &2 JI2t 2al0lAIOLS] == FEol sO0LIA 2007
1,305¢ el =0l 20114& 1,878 A NAl SItotRULE.
ZLdOIAIOL WS S&F
(9l 24O &2, %)
2007 & 2008 & 2009 & 2010 & 2011 ¢ 2012¢
== 176,065 199,656 157,339 198,749 227,192 113,860
=g 130,511 146,253 123,832 164,736 187,828 97,277

A =: World Trade Atlas
L. == 2018 =8¢
SAIOIAIOE =&

% %—., |' =2
LI2tSO0ICH. A7 =Jt2= 02229 =0/ & @1
1

OIF0AXLL AL =2H JlE =A==

(SHel: 2O &)

29 =219y 2009 & 2010 & 2011 4
=N 157,339 198,749 227,192
1 == 19,203 24,912 29,853
2 AItEZE 21,934 26,544 28,831
3 2= 15,189 20,782 26,129
4 0l= 17,306 18,957 18,840
5 Ei= 8,491 10,587 11,703
6 =32 8,290 10,088 10,225
7 olE 4,918 6,517 9,222
8 st= 5,789 7,555 8,446
9 S5 5,750 7,472 8,209
10 CH et 4,138 6,296 7,426
11 QIS HIAIOt 4,907 5,616 6,806
12 Hget= 5,281 6,278 6,311
13 =g 4,235 5,405 6,031
14 | UAE 2,852 3,795 4,206
15 HEY 2,359 3,548 3,819
Xt=: World Trade Atlas
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L O0IAIO =2 =S4

2K JIF)

(ErSl: wor =ay)

N 201y 2009 2010 & 2011 &
= AEEN 95,580 112,164 113,860
ESEE 12,511 14,261 14,937
2 | == 12,134 14,184 14,343
3 2= 9,716 12,726 13,857
REE 9,276 9,364 9,625
5 |e= 5,588 5,903 6,266
6 | &= 3,739 4,323 4,876
7 == 4,859 5,164 4,785
8 |o= 3,030 4,429 4,414
9 | 9IS HIAlO 2,892 3,396 4,383
10 |at= 3,795 4,488 4,186
11 | cier 2,852 3,767 3,447
12 |uzec 3,209 3,019 2,900
13 | =2 2,447 3,167 2,735
14 | UAE 1,810 2,093 2,131
15 |Hes 1,774 1,766 1871
Xt=: World Trade Atlas
LAOIAOIF 222 0| ot= Lgts 52, AJIE2, 2=, ATUAOL HZ, e &=
S 03X LtS0lt. A7 =J)I2s 0IZO22HS 490 JIE @D S, ZZA
SozRgHo £UE RESF 0120 XD UL

2A0IAIOL =2 =AU KA JIE)

(Srol: ol e2y)

29 =29 2009 # 2010 & 2011
= SUENM 123,832 164,736 187,828
1 == 17,391 20,682 24,716
2 AJtE=E 14,074 18,761 24,060
3 2= 15,473 20,726 21,369
4 0= 13,903 17,518 18,137
5 o1 = I Al OF 6,559 9,151 11,481
6 Ei= 7,492 10,263 11,295
7 Ch 2t 5,268 7,422 8,863
8 st= 5,738 8,933 7,585
9 =g 5,242 6,648 7,180
10 =2 3,078 3,945 4,441
11 ST 2,696 3,184 4,188
12 oA 2,017 1,956 3,468
13 HIEY 2,051 2,614 3,378
14 olE 2,234 2,485 3,327
15 AFS2CI Ot2kd] Ot 1,109 2,031 2,767

XtZ: World Trade Atlas
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LeO0IAIO F2 +AU4 IIHAEB| JIE)

(SHel: 24O &)

e 20ty 2010 A 2011 A 2012 4
= S EM 76,757 91,892 97,277
1 | E= 9,850 11,510 14,446
o | ADJtEE2 8,920 11,947 13,060
3 |4= 9,666 10,488 10,220
4 |02 8,166 9,182 7.802
5 Ei= 4,955 5,450 5,856
6 | & UIAlO 4,311 6,006 5,390
7 | =¥ 3,064 3,533 3,876
8 |CHo 3,512 4,253 3,870
9 st= 4,186 3,966 3,826
10 == 1,925 2,040 2,332
11 [SEES 1,363 1,990 2,252
12 HIEY 1,032 1,553 2,162
13 UAE 1,019 1,405 2,006
14 olE 1,143 1,669 1,973
15 metA 811 1,607 1,781

Xt=: World Trade Atlas
Ct. == 25

20l AlOtS

=
e
SIIEN 2SI A=t

HS EK 2009 2010 & 2011 4
8542 | MAEHZZ =AE XEI 2 21,302 22,850 27,288
2711 HRIA 9,521 13,568 18,192
1511 = 9,266 12,242 17,465
2710 | AR KNS 5,530 7,983 10,790
2709 | AR ¥ 9¥R 7,299 9,614 10,778
8471 sz Meldld| 9,701 10,996 9,687
8541 HZO0ILE & 2234 Bt ClotolA 4,813 7,211 7,494
8473 | EtXD| & HXAHAD| 2F 9,693 10,721 6,338
8528 | €dlHld & 2LUIH 2,935 5,312 4,844
4001 AR 1,275 2,871 4,350
4015 | D2RHCQ 2AF L AREEFE 2,043 2,791 3,256
1516 | s=24 = A24d |®A 1,483 2,183 2,915
8517 | RAds & RAEMME J|D| 1,668 2,024 2,481
3823 | SYE IIESAl XA Y IS 1,065 1,616 2,318
9030 | QARADT ABHEZ 2AM)| 1,165 2,106 2,214
A= World Trade Atla
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J

(E9l: w0t =23y)

HS 20104 | 20114 | 20124
8542 | MAE X2 =AE T 13,589 | 13,271 13,049
2710 | &R HMB 3,513 5,562 6,852
2709 | AR L AFER 2,127 3,842 4,841
8473 | EFAD| L AL 2E 2,973 2,179 1,877
7108 | 2(H2 ZE) 831 1,243 1,738
8471 | AtsAZ XMelI|I| 1,122 1,517 1,696
8517 | R&EsH & SEMAME J|J| 982 1,300 1,512
8703 | & xt 1,209 1,341 1,424
8541 | H&AC0IRE & &4 BtE X ClHtolA 1,448 1,785 1,343
8529 | EAID|D| BF 1,348 1,726 1,252
8802 | &tx87| ¥ &el3&H 286 989 1,190
2701 | MG Y HECR2H M= 725 1,187 1,179
1511 | 8y ¥ 1 === 474 1,077 1,175
4001 | ¥R 754 1,098 1,152
8534 | o3| 20| &t 981 965 1,004
A= World Trade Atlas
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2. B2o NASH Y =X
Oh. MerEol R S8
20118 # ZAOIAIOH +BS 629 75132 =S JIScH0f 20108 CHHI 2.6%
SOIGIAO0 20119 f Z2I0IAI0F +2 1042 67828 Z2iS JI=H0 20108 Chl
9.8% ZOIotRICh. 2007 O X2 52t D2 JMSAIIC KIIF S 2009812
M5t PES SFHLD AL
22 B-2OIAIOL DY S8
(E491: 940 22y, %)
2 20074 | 2008t | 20098 | 2010% | 20114 2: 1_;;5
oo am | 5704 5,794 4,325 6.115 6.275 5,188
(9.1) (1.6) (-25.4) (41.5) (2.6) (7.8)
sore agy | 8442 9,909 7.574 9,531 10,468 7,292
(16.6) (17.4) (-23.6) (25.8) (9.8) (-6.0)
EESS -2,738 | -4115 | -3.249 | -3,416 | -4193 | -2,104
R2: KOTIS
U. 8 +2E=
201101 S2ILI2OF LROIAIOH R0l +E8 E=o2E= NI x|, BEOASO0,
B4, YOIAE SOl UCH P2ALf2e B LAUOIAO BB MWK 2B, FX
2, 4RNE, ARASHE, NS L NSXH 2F S FANY e HDIY MBS
& AL,
2010 4-2011 4 # A OIAIOL +& ES
(EH91: & =i, %)
2010 2011 ¢
&9 | MTIRE E=g 3o ot 3o sots
6,114,823 | 41.4 |6,275131 | 26
1 8311 | HHSIZBICH 618,513 11.7 | 624,428 1
2 8361 | BECIAZH0] 1,001,982 | 495 | 611,836 | -38.9
3 2140 | g&4X 255,648 66 299,349 17.1
4 6133 | wotam 246,586 17.8 | 260,352 5.6
5 2150 |8t4D? 139,303 | 1625 | 251,317 | 804
6 7411 |58 198.934 | 4332 | 214,908 8
7 8343 | Q144512 204,240 12.2 172,871 | -15.4
8 1335 | =% 0 - 154,985 -
9 6222 | SEIIZE 136,371 51.2 142,400 4.4
10 | 6132 |gezm 83,102 35.8 | 120,489 45
11 8211 |zatTv 125890 | 825 117,743 | -6.5
12 | 7251 |A&=my) 41,972 48.9 91,215 | 117.3
13 | 6212 |Y20I5XIZE 78,329 38.7 87.866 12.2
14 | 2190 |JIEIHREStRIE 68,152 34.5 87.389 28.2
15 | 6141 |=AH 43,567 29.1 85,766 96.9
X2: KOTIS
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Ch =2 4+9ES
2011 WOl S2ILi2tot LHOIAOIMAl 20l 28t BERO2E HOIIA, BR, ER, LPG S
SHAOIE MR NS UCH, ARE 2B S MWK 220/ ALk
2010 4-2011 14 % 20IAIO 28 BS
(S5l & =2, %)
2010 2011
&9 | MTIRE 23y 39 50ig 39 =i
9,530,964 | 25.8 | 10,467,817 | 9.8
1 1340 | ®OIOIA 2,079,657 | -13.6 |2,084,733| 0.2
2 1310 | 8% 763,899 | 1085 | 1,210,449 | 585
3 8311 | HHslZptEH 1,178,143 | 6.2 | 1,130,871 -4
4 1335 | &% 601,891 64.9 558,007 -7.3
5 8136 | AEEIRE 367,126 | 129.4 | 468,957 27.7
6 1350 | LPG 373,232 72.3 381,776 2.3
7 131 | A24R8X 237,207 22.2 346,124 45.9
8 1334 | LIZE} 439,976 | 1934 | 334,009 | -24.1
9 8313 | MEAX X 282,567 31.4 325,689 15.3
10 6271 | FHDYAIH 189,822 71.1 213,229 12.3
11 332 | deine 150,335 69.6 203,660 35.5
12 2200 | JIEHEUSHSIHE 104,340 38.4 173,509 66.3
13 8113 | Re®EEA 160,330 26.6 171,789 7.2
14 6183 | &R 125470 | 1698 | 166,726 32.9
15 313 | &t 249,031 10.8 161,513 | -85.1
TH2: KOTIS

ct. 20128 WS

&t

201248 3&J| JI&E Of ZdIolAIOFH ==& 51Y 8,8008 &d g2 729 9,2008 EelE
JISotd UACH
2012 32JI0tX clLtetdt ZLell0lAIOlZ 20l ==& F222= 3%, 8H3=2 BEN
SdR, s8I, gd=X S0l UL 0l XNSMX2 O Ld0lAIoH =2 =£53° 74
2 33 X010t 8l A OICH
20122 3=2JIMtAl 2clLtetot Zel0lAIOtolA 0l et SSE2z= AL, 7, &8
22 BtEH, EFH B3, ASERA S0 JASH FEFLZS 24 Al 2012¢ 22J10
T oM 2 Hat 8l0l MRS & sHltdE S22 FEEN UL
22l Ol AlOF-22
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2012 32| JIE & ZOIAIOL =& 3=

(SHSl: Bor =2y, %)

2011 & 2012 3 2

&9 | MTI2E Z=2y oo S8 oo =8
6,275 2.6 5,188 7.8
1 1332 a5 74 -44 .2 472 537.3
2 8311 SEG 2 EEX 624 1 428 -10.3
3 7461 «et 54 -86.2 242 349.8
4 2150 SR 251 80.4 230 28.7
5 8361 o AEd 0l 612 -38.9 229 -58.1
6 2140 [ERSEaON 299 17.1 202 -15.8
7 6133 o1 2kt 260 5.6 189 1.4
8 7411 SEXt 215 8 174 19.9
9 8343 EE 173 ~15.4 130 1.7
10 6222 SXINES 142 4.4 116 1.9
11 8211 22t TV 118 -6.5 109 21.8
12 8121 SHE3D] b5 53.5 95 116.7
13 6111 | HZLHg=22s2 84 33.4 78 31.2
14 2190 JIEHS Q315 = 87 28.2 74 0.5
5 6132 o o1 24Tt 120 45 70 ~19.4

20128 32| JIZE & LHOIAIOL 20 E=
(CHol: 84O =y %)
2011 & 2012 & 32|

&9 | MTI RS z=y = 3 = =8
10,468 9.8 7,292 6.0
i 1340 =010t~ 2,085 0.2 1,626 11
2 1335 EX 558 7.3 965 112.2
3 8311 LS 1,131 4 661 —24.6
4 1310 ag 1,210 58.5 371 ~57.1
5 8136 S 469 7.7 278 —24.8
6 131 INEVET=31 346 45.9 250 ~10.1
7 8313 N A Xt Hl 326 15.3 220 -12.1
8 7321 B XM =2 & 47 5.7 145 288.9
9 313 gt 162 -35.1 129 7.7
10 6271 FEANDATH 213 12.3 122 -29.1
11 2290 JIEIE YIS S 174 66.3 117 -13
12 1350 LPG 382 2.3 114 -56.9
13 6183 S 167 32.9 108 -23.2
14 332 AN 204 35.5 84 -45.9
15 2900 JIEIStSt S S HIS 88 5.5 83 29.7
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t

& A e

ot =
2l Ol Al Ot

3.

30

=
[=)

otH, =

o

CHC}
=

=(Industry Division) W2l Trade Practices Unit Ol

ol
JijS
K0

-

Kd
=
R0

180
KiJ

o

2al0lAlOte =28

LCh.

o

Customs Act 1967, Customs(Prohibition of Imports) Order 2008 & 2& &0l

—

[—

=g Al

cil OI Al Ot

Lt.
Cél.

)
£l

i

ok

= Al

ol

AL
Ty

22l 01 Al Ot

(1) =3

ol

&I
)
zr

ar
U

|I‘|
=,

At3

(dagger), ZHL}O|

II‘|
=,

ESDN

A,

ol

(flick knife) €2 =20l S X<l OteH

s

HIE|

3

2

=
[=)

A3

, BICIQHI0IZ, dI0IXCI

=2
=

IN .=

®[

KJ

n0

3l
Rr
Rl

o4

Ok
Rl
i

i

oJ

i

1/
Al
™

tet== cIeHE 3.46mg Ol

3

J1(68~87MHz, 108~174MHz)

&l
tHLE el 2el

£ (Sodium Arsenite)

AL
e

¢}

o
TT

& It
st

2=
==

L

S
=

E

}

3

&0ILt &
Okl &k Lt

o

10f
<
i0J
=
=
]
oo
xr
H

O 0 O O O

Tris

Polychlorinated Biphenyls,

Polybrominated Biphenyls,

=
=)

o, A E

H|

Cto
am= t

=

=

stst=(Crocidolite,
(2,30dibromopropyl) phosphate, Actinolite, Anthophyllite, Amosite)

AbD|

TletLt (Piranha fish) ==
=F

2o, AEHAIOtZ 2 H

=
e

o
o

2t M (tremolite) 11221 (lightning arresters)

o)
ok

o0

ol
1H
0

Jo

10

018 SUt

M)

oK
Hio

N

<J

EHOI 04 (

ok
e

00
JH

(2) 2HBL =4 SE A& =S (Import License)lll [E ZHE £25]J}

03
<+
ioll

o
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<+
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ol didsle 252 2EC2 AZMHRALLESS BSE il @ESS Ititcte 229
AHEE AMcte ZFMESAEA)NY =2, 0t L SZAULSEO SHYHALX0 28

= M HEE 2 (United Nations Convention Against lllicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and
Psychotropic Substances) && 25, 3822 XI& 2 (Convention on the Prohibition of the
Development, Production Stockpiling and Use of Chemical Weapons and on Their
Destruction) ol & =0 Ol0l oHE=CE Olol oEEes &=52 Z2d ARRXMZRH

=} g
+=2olJIE &2 ¢ 1| g

Cat BESH UERAa & AA2dl 2RHU dZ2=E I 2 Zdl|(Apparatus  or
equipment to be attached to or connected to a Public Telecommunication network or
system)2] F=R0U = SIRIM Berhad 2ZF2H #LGIIE ¢S LMt =0l Its6iC
MeEl= E=2=2= telephone sets, telephone sets for cellular network, base station,
switching & routing apparatus, telephonic & telegraphic apparatus, walkie talkie, transceivers,
radio telephonic receivers 0| ULCt.

0l0l CGlioH 3000GHZ 0I5t =FIx=E A=Eols 2Z2E RHSA ZHl Al SIRIM
Berhad S 22H £=5{Jt g c &
ME=2 SAAME=2o28H ®d £0s 22 JJl= MIUStCh.

ru|m
e
o
12
é
2
i
10
e
S
or
[e]]
[l
a
0%
OF
0t
40 0
x
OH
=
o
C

(3) Xt=2 MHBSE 8 £ 85 (Import License)0ll ME XHE =30t

H2 N S(bars, rods, coils), ZdI0IAIOF MS2AA(AIS, BIE, 3tel), LHH=(Cabbage) S2
U2MHESE 2ol *0'54043} AN Ot =S & £ ULt YHFE L3l F=
RIS MO0l OIS HLHES, LOIAIOF MS2Ael =dHG = MITI(Ministry of
International Trade and Industry Malaysia, = HISAAALR), LEF2 > HG = FAMA(The
Federal Agriculture Marketing Authority, H2sH0IHEH)NHM S

Eol HHsg HIAMESY F ¢

Ol = (Certificate)0l JAO0F =0l Jts0otL.
(4) AHIX MBS S22 {8 =S (Import License)ll 2 EAHE =3I}
AHIAF OHF, AFZ29 ofd S22 ol =LHE I U0 #=0l== HEO0l UCH 4
AHIXS SHEO ST = MEBC=Z= HXMEB(Consumer electrical goods)Jt QUCH  Ol0l
MeT= HZEES Switches(ARXl), Irons(CtelOl), Kettles(Z=&Xt), Toasters(EAE), Water
heaters(El 8IE), HEI|, =20l S0l UCH Ol st =2 HE = Department of

(0]

Electrical Supply(Jabatan bekalan Elektrik) Al 22| 8tCH. S8t oM Yl E(Safety seat-belts)2l
HA20= SIRIM UM £=0i5{E 2t&H6HC.

Lot H==2 ‘&P@% ?loi A= CIBD(Construction Industry Development Board, 2444t
7 ol(Approve)S 20tOF =20 Jts8t S=01 UACEH AIME, A2t [S,
2 & FZJNSO0l olof s =t

—

Cheez =00t AZEE S2=201 U &=H, YUAls 22 S0l olo oHHEE L.
A=H= Jabatan Pertanian Malaysia(Department of Agriculture Malaysia)Jt 2= 850l CH&
HEE JHNLD U, S22 +40HE ZR= Department of Environment JF &6t 0 UL
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e

OtXge=z =0IEH0M H2A0| U=s S0l salz2 =00 UCH OlH 28 =40y 23
A2 = Veterinary Department, Ministry of Agriculture and Agro—Based Industry A 1
UL,

==X L HEESs €2 L HStE=s0 Oist =405 222N 2E A2 Oted
L HOIAIOF ZHIE AIOIEE EXoHH 2L &AAMSH 22 €22 = UL

http://www.customs.gov.my/index.php/en/component/content/article/96—entry—
po?showall=1

st 2elx==)0|Y M2 23 £
and Industry Malaysia, = HISAH &S
HEYE =05 &2 Otel M

JOlA 201 225 Sl=0l MITI OIA 226t A=

Ct &AE B2 &€= = ULHL

-
[
>
(=}
Im
]
oz
M
Qﬂ
2
HI

http://www.miti.gov.my/cms/content.jsp?id=com.tms.cms.article.Article_bbb6f0ff-
c0a81573-abalaba0-750fd5e5
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IS
L2
o

=M S&

ot CHet =g X s&

O
e
iiny
()]
i

N =XE 22 S=0les ot 22 S=01 UL

- ETaET
== HSIC | Al S8 |EAHAl QX ZHM 23 94X S
T olEEY:
2003.5.29
 EEDEY o
SPVE=DN 4801.00 | 2HEm | 2003.1.16 | 2003.9.26 et=/
_oiEW xx maol| 1924%
2009.3.20
20143182 oI

* 201149 53 &t=24F ZCIEdH A ZE0IE(PET) EHHE 2N B2

Lt =8 7A &Y

oy

O 2dlolAIOH E2Z M Amsteel Mills Jb &=, &=, HIl SHA =&= A0 2=
M0l CHol E& 820t ACtD ZdI0IAIOF SEAMFR0 HMAStACH HEMS2 HS
Code = 7213.10.000, 7213.20.000, 7213.91.000, 7213.99.000 OI Ct.

© 2012 & 6 FEO ZLO0IAOL B2 AR ‘20101 2 HB0l ol STE XA
QHOI SHA Ol01 CHEH XAl XA 52 ASD BATADL AREE 2R S2E
OIZ0I2tD LAOIAIO SHAAL2LE SHS YD THOAO FRE 2012 G
62252 LHOIAIO ZR0| BHE/E FTALE HAISCHD HTHGHACH

O ZdlolAIoH F= E8d A B2 = 240100 2= M0 ol &8 EHEEH2AME
SUAUCH etESHZANES2 AZUIAIOL PT Ispat Indo = 0%E Fitct=0 dlo €5 EI|
gH0l= 33.62%E FUotIIZ2 =ItE, JIgE=Z X0IF 2. 0l Arg2 2012 & 10 2
22 & ZdIOIAIOF 220 AHMEACH =It8 JIgE FE Bgd 2M 2d UE=2
OtcHet 2Ct
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5. ENHE
b JNE
MEMOR MM HBE2 AXSHH JIHADE AHol DBAO0ID JIE ZAES [JANSE
HM25UOL 2 22U NMEAHES 2550 s L2 E=S0 o D2HMSS 225D
QUCH OFAMICH LY =0tt2l XSRS X (AFTA)N et DU SHZAI AETN L 20|
24515 UL}
AEDC 28 YAIS HS CODEEZ ME(MESSS 9N 22)5tD ACH 22 BAHS8S
2~300% H9| LHOIA LBIROZ ZJIME JIEC2 B MEXOZ MM IS
FHESED QL01 35% OlAIS] BHAIDF BIiEls ZE=22 A20|CH
HEE AXE 2 2 A2 B550 9E =22 MAsins MBS Namoz
OIBIAITI D QUCH LRI L 2= 20 A JEXNOZ 5%0 NS0 HECL DA
MES MAGH| 98t XM L 2Z9 29 X ZFA HFE gD N2 WOIA
MACX 2= JIH = Y9 22, DX AHA C= A BHEZ2 E J|H Y ZUE
TO AR 29 NI A GIFECL,
012= HEXOR N2 M2 25510 95 2QME MO AUSO2 [IAF A 2
XS AAGID QUCH HA9E U Z2AE HMEN 20~30%° =2 S 25D YOO,
ZE2H Aol THOHM 2 AHIA BEHD UCH S5l U2 NEX AR E52 9§ =2
DA 2 AHIMZE 25D QUCH
SHE 2YOIAIOIIA KFEXH JF210] OIEF SH0F 2JH0l HIGH =S 019 ZAS0 =2
=0HE AOLt AHIMI(Excise Duty)db =20 H 2 €ol0l AT =2 xH(Motorcar)el 22
75%-105%2 AHINJL, 48 RSXtE(4-wheel drive)? 32 60%-105%2 AH|IAIDH
SEIC
HS 8703(=2XxH2 &R FTAII 92 W= 10%-30%2 ZAIJF 2i=C 2lLiets 8-
OFAIOF FTAOI 2134 HS 8703(Z 812 ZHME 0%Jt HEECH
HIOIKIOH 22 EE2 42
as et X2 XHCBU) M ALXHCKD)
= ZHA AHIM EHOHAI ZHAI AHIH EHOY A
=2=D\; 75-105 10 75-105
MPV/tH 30 60-105 10 0-10 60-105 10
4WD 65-105 10 65-105
DEAOI2 20-30 0-10 0-10 20-30 0
gt 2 0] Al OF-29
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OtMIet 222 H2 £+

Qg 245 X8 XHCBU) Z & 4 4XHCKD)
3 ZHAl 2AHIAl ZHOH A ZAl 2HIAl THOHAI
SEX 75-105 75-105
MPV/gH 5 60-105 10 0 60-105 10
4WD 65-105 65-105
SEHAMOIZ 20-30 0-10 20-30 0

2 MITI(E A A A)

Lt. 8t-Asean FTA &E Al

St SH-0RAICH 28 FTA JI28d Y AERIEH0 =23 2392 SHEN ek 2007. 6.
1822 st=21F OMICH Q=21 29 XIest XXIJF 2ANMO 2 Al AL oo HE o=
= ZS0| OISt ZAO0lAIOF =2 ZHHIE H= Ofc AIOIEONIA Z440| JbsalCt.

o Bt=2 ZHIAE FTA ZE: http://fta.customs.go.kr/

ug
&
o
>_

[OF 2tMIE 2tHl X3 A0 E: http://tariff.customs.gov.my/

ZcllOIAIO 2HMIE AFOIEOIA SF-ASEAN FTARE 2thl= KOREA. MAL &= &FXotH &M,
Ol2tOll OIRHT o Ho UL A0l = 20I0ICH Nil2 0% &2 20/ 0IH,
ASEANZt ZtHIE2 & B 20 AHTNS 2&ot0 CEPTES 28 = Ch

Ct. 2AM &2

2 0IAlOH0I= JHOl B Al & 10 (Private Bonded Warehouse)2t 338 2 Al &1 (Public Bonded
Warehouse) S & JIAl |&9 Q1JF &I(Licensed Warehouse) &= 2AMl 21 (Bonded
Warehouse)Jt QUCH JHQl BAl &1 Hols KAF 422 B2ole JIHH 20 22, 33
BA #1D Hele 0l =L IR 2H AZS E2ct= JIG0H 2o

A= JI2F HEt g0l 2BA 20 ASs 228 £ UCH 2AH HDUHA ASS
SZAZ O =2 ZAA THOHAME Z2SHCH M2 No. 9 $AIZ2 Soff &4Z2 &l0oi0F otH
0l NEE EAN 1o M S220H MEoior StC. IOl BN s AR 25 2 2|
20 220 AE 0SS0 28 AKRE IS, BA0H0F S0 323 EA &= HE s&2
Sdoles M2 B2R0| AFclHA 22stCh BA 219 JIsez2e B4, o, MEE ¢
MHerg S0l AUCH
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6. FRASHT

Jt. SIRIM

LAHOIAIOIA = MRS Atotel  SIRIM(Standard and Industrial Research Institute of

Malaysia)Olete HAE A8 SIAE AN
Ztel o 9stg st
CHst 24A0o1 o1=0| L.

QAS International Sdn BhdOI A st

tHolM= ZHMESZ SIRIM 0t32E &S6tK0

ol ;O

AP 3l JpgkEEal ofLlet MIE EE 2 EZX
1 QUCH. SIRIM CERTIFICATIONE ZdIOIAIOIMIA EHOHEl = HIS Ol
=3 3| AF B (Companies Act 1965)at0l Z& = SIRIM

=0 218 &82 NHEHXY Us S=0l

F

r

o olE HE

s PR

Motorcyclist Safety Helmet

Road Transport Dept.

Motorist’s Safety Seatbelt

Road Transport Dept.

Electrical Appliances

Energy Commission, EC

Gas Appliances

Energy Commission, EC

Fire Safety Products

Fire & Rescue Services Dept.

Cement, ceramic tiles,
ceramic sanitary ware

Construction Industry Development Board,
CiDB

Communication equipment

Malaysia Communication and Multimedia
Commission, MCMC

New generation of diesel engines

Department of Environment, DOE

X=: SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd

SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd= &

HES &0l JAsl =dote Al

Ol QIE, ZAL AE JIZ22 ZH
C

N8 BF

35 7H 0

Fire Engineering Testing

Fire and Rescue Department

Chemical Testing

Chemical Industrial Council of Malaysia

EMC Testing

Energy Commission

Electrotechnial Testing

Energy Commission

Construction Building Materials Testing

Construction Industry Development Board

Communication Equipment Testing

Malaysian Communication and Multimedia
Commission

Mechanical Product Testing

Energy Commission

kotra

2l Ol Al OF-31



kotra =JI&8 Y

Lt. Malaysian Halal Standard

The Malaysian Standard 1500:2004 “Halal Food — Production, Preparation, Handling And
Storage”= ot HMEB(0I=ZSHo Ot =&, MZE=E ME)S THOHGH] ol < 0lAlOH
OlA 20L0F ot AE2=2Z 2152 2| fdide ot JI1&2 &8 =00k StCt.

2FE NS A8
Jl2+H Jabatan Kemajuan Islam Malaysia
= A G and 3rd Floor, Block 2200, Entreprise Building 3,
T Persiaran Apec, 63000 Cyberjaya
& 3t 603 8315 0200
oA 603 8318 7044
Email -
URL www.halal.gov.my, www.islam.gov.my

Ct. Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP)

H ANAECZ AS) QA=E M 2l ¥ EE 22 AHC=z S&tth. GMPE FSo6teH
Oteh J1&=2 E=d6H0F SHC.
J|2¥E HIS Argt
=gy The Food Safety and Quality Division, Ministry of Health
= A Level 3, Block E7, Parcel E, 62590 Putrajaya
& 3t 603 8883 3888
oA 603 8889 3341/3815
Email fsg—division@moh.gov.my
URL http://fsa.moh.gov.my
ct. HACCP
Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points (HACCP)= AIEQINES &t et E H 2 AlAE
OICt. HACCPE #Sotedd™ ofell DS & =00 &tll.
|23 HIS ALE

J&d The Food Safety and Quality Division, Ministry of Health
= & Level 3, Block E7, Parcel E, 62590 Putrajaya
& 3t 603 8883 3888
oA 603 8889 3341/3815
Email fsg—division@moh.gov.my
URL http://fsg.moh.gov.my

kotra
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Ot. OHSAS 18001

Occupational Health and Safety Management System& & &2l 242 & oM =FHES
2= AIAEI0ICE.
Agao 2 Y oHNME ot RAE Hootl Ao fg EZZ2IOYE HYst=
N2 Y AMUE =0 2G HIES =€ = ULL Ot JI20A 2SS 8L
|23 NS Atg
Jl&H SIRM QAS International Sdn Bhd
= No. 1, Persiaran Dato' Menteri, Seksyen 2, Peti Surat
T 7035, 40911 Shah Alam Selangor Darul Ehsan
& 3t 603 5544 6000
WA 603 5510 8095
Email web@sirim.my
URL www.sirim—gas.com.my
t. Quality Management System: ISO 9001:2000, ISO/TS 16949:2002, I1SO 13485:2003
Environmental Management System: 1ISO 14001:2004
PR sl KIS Arg
J24g SIRM QAS International Sdn Bhd
= A No. 1, Persiaran Dato' Menteri, Seksyen 2, Peti Surat
" T | 7035, 40911 Shah Alam Selangor Darul Ehsan
o 3 603 5544 6800
oA 603 5544 6810
Email sgas_marketing@sirim.my
URL WWWw.sirim—gas.com.my
|23 KIS Argt
23 DQS Malaysia
~ A Suite 10.09, Corporate Tower Subang Square, Jalan SS15/4G, 47500
T Subang Jaya, Selangor
& 3 603-5633 2806
oA 603-5633 3259
Email info@dgs.com.my
URL www.dgs.com.my
2Ol AIOF-33
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8. S& / 25

. S &X

O S& &XF Yt

o £¢ 2E2 MZAS HAM S2D0 "ol 2ol MU= S22 HMestn= 2AH (customs
duty), ZtOHAMI(sales tax) & AH|Al(excise duty)Jt 232 2= QUL

o & =2 SN FUAXNE HHSIH E=2H L ZIHCI0| =sdt=0 dFHE S0
Oioll 2MHEN ISl 22 AEE BtE Al ME0HH0F SHC.

- Bill of lading or consignment note where appropriate
- Commercial Invoices relating to the goods
- Import (C1) Declaration

o Lot U39 ME=S E£et 2220 et 228 %= UL
- Import License, Permit, and/or Letter of Approval for regulated commodities
- Foreign Exchange Control documents for export shipments of 100,000 ringgit or greater
F.0.B value
- Certificate of Origin of the goods(FTAO 2lof &2 2AHE == 2| fdll)

- Letter of Credit(endorsed) when used as payment method for the shipment
- Packing List (A2 XE0| HEst =2 HEE HI6HK 2sS 32R)
- C1A Value Declaration Form

o & 2Z2ZF0| &0t Y =L & Ol A8 2d AS=0 CHol HESHH Y 2 At
L= FIHEO MAF MS0| 2RseHXIE 23S,

o HU LA} ERF ARAUEE sHt28) EEZH L= OIS 243 D209 HAF 2ES
dotH =L stEH g I £= S22 Rotle 32 ZER && =232 =& 0l
e 02 2 Xote 32 S& 430l NHE == UL

o ¢ 20 Uist 28 SFIt LD &3 AFS0| MEUH = ZAHE HIES A4S
HIS0l CHS SHO0l 2HTH Y 2HS HRot] S2 X0t 0tRel S0

o SHH ZA YN ME X2 g 2N H22 Pg¢I| fiiMde === 2H =R
IO ZE2H B2 24X S (Certificate of Origin)2 &ES6HH0F StCt.

o B[} dAet =22 EX 28 2= Ot Zd0IAIOF 2AE SHOIXNE EXAotHEZE
ULCE.
http://www.customs.gov.my/index.php/bm/fasilitasi-perdagangan/kastam/92

O £HsS 3 22 /s X

o Customs Act 1967, Customs(Prohibition of Imports) Order 2008 S 2t& "0l et
MIT(ZMSAAMAE)IL 2&6tD Ues 2=20] MEtE ESS o) {8 Exs S
2L

Sl 0l Al OF-36
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o 2K £=¢ Mgt E=S2 4ot /M= L 0lAIoF J1Z L& 3l(Companies Commission
of Malaysia)lll SS& HA! FAMUHOF SHCH = 23 #HEX= £IXIF &S oHOk
ol ==Y XIF MHMECZ Helg == U

o Z=HE ESS oI oA = 0teh AFEE HEalloF StCt.

- Customs Form JK 69, Memorandum and Article of Association, Form24 (Information of
Shareholders), Form 49(Information of Directors, Managers and Secretary of
Company), & AN Z(Supporting Documents)

- ©. Memorandum and Article of Association, Form24, Form 49 = & A& A Gt
ME6HH TIH E20 et 28 AMFIF LetRIC

- 23H MF B steel & colored photocopy £=g0l 228t Application Form& MITI(= Al

SAMAL2)0 A Customs Form JK 69 Syarikat Percetakan Nasional(M) Bhd(National

Printing Company)0lld & = QL.

i

o FR =YHE S=2E 28 AF= Ottt 2CH
3 AT
Heavy Machineries - Certificate of Origin from exporting country (heavy

machineries must not exceed 5 years old).

- Catalogues and photographs.

- Record of importation.

- Purchase Invoice..

Prime Mover - Certificate of Origin from exporting country. (Prime
Mover must not exceed 5 years old).

- Approval letter from Commercial Vehicles Licensing.
Board (LPKP).

- Purchase Invoice.

Photocopy Machines - Original catalogues.

(Black & white) - Purchase Invoice.

Photocopy Machines - Application Form.

(Color) - Information of the Board of Directors.

- A copy of ldentity Card of the applicant.

- Premise and Business Licenses from the Local
Authority.

- Layout Plan of office.

- Location Plan of the special room.

- Catalogue of the colored copy machine.

- Purchase Invoice.

Iron Steel (Flat - Manufacturing License or Warehouse Manufacturing

Products, Pipes—Tubes License

- Application Form.
and Long Products) - Purchase Invoice/Sales Contract/Purchase Order.

- Purchase Order from clients for Service Centres and
Traders

- Certificate from SIRIM(HI A E &)

- Approval from CIDB(H &)

Safety Helmet - Report Test issued by SIRIM.
- Purchase Invoice.
Cable - Letter from Malaysia Manufacturer of Cable and Wire

Association (MECWA).
- Purchase Invoice.

Nz MITI(ZH S &)
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MEH AFRIE =HIES Ministry of International Trade & Industry (MITS Import & Export
Control Section 0l MEZstH &4 0l 2R JIE 72 WU XMeot &S S UL

NSk =S FAst X

LY OIAIOHIA XIS 425t RalAdE JIE2d22 4256 (Approved Permit)0l U0 OF
StCH. Approved Permit 2 HietE XsX =L LM BHEOl T2 UAH OFF JIE0lLt
SIYUECID M ASKE =242 & %= ALt

LY OIAIOOIAL =2 DHGI= Ofc X0l cHEE [HEH AMS & 4 QUCH
(1) CBU(completely built—up: 2+ X0l CHst JIE& £ 06| (Approved Permit)& E K06t

Uz I

(2) CBU(completely built-up: 2t X}) Z2HXH0I X

(3) & Xl CKD(EIMIZ SAXSMAH &I

(4) J1& £=2HS(Approved Permit)= F2OULF 25 W Olar & DS L20lds AR
Ao, OZ2| E2HIF, FAl S2 ol >oldde B, 224 Y HEEI 22
ol =ote &=

£ 5{(Approved Permit) ES2 2ol HMEaH0E AE2E= Customs Form JK 69 oF 2t&
MEIF ULH 23 A8= {0 o328 Ao Tl XoIoF JCH (1 (2)8 d=R0l=
Form A 2t A copy of approval letter from MITI for the yearly allocation of AP £ XM Z Ot
StCH. (3)2 E 2= A copy of Manufacturing License 28 A Copy of letters of CKD Import
Approval and Multi Sourcing issued by MITI £ M Z0oH0F StCt.

2AH AFE MITH(IZHSAMHE2)NA Customs Form JK 69 = Syarikat Percetakan
Nasional(M) Bhd(National Printing Company)dlAd & %= QUL

>=EQUE S 2F oIl

28

SHH 2 22 19984 68 & JHEE= KLA(Kuala Lumpur International Airport)S HI%,
Bt 220 Penang, Bt& Y20l Senai(Johor Bahru), & Zd0IAIOHNH Kuching, Kota

Kinabalu 0| ULC.

= ZAOIAIOFS] Sarawak F=0l Xl A2 Kuala Lumpur & ¢

st2 ot 2|
st 28 AL (Transit)2 2D JUCH S =THO #HZBE0I KLIA JF J|1E& =8
22 HHl, P= &2 22 A2ES S OIRUXD UCH JIE 2 Zste dx
E4 L 28 2 AHH| JIX=Z2 olg5 QUL
o ol 2D 2,500 2F HOl FEIH 10 & ZHE S0 M 2 HAIZ 223UCF KLIA
20 KMo &2A 82 HOIE(LCCT)E AL AL
A 2H3E R
28t HA: KLIA(Kuala Lumpur International Airport) — Sepang

< A: Z2etESFE AMUUHA SE22 2 76km XIE 0 ?IAl
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Atgl: D13t 2569 &£24(902 RM)
J]2+: '91.4~'98.6
4 X 400 Hectares(100E 2 km)
FZ £ 2,5008 H/4A
Hel s 1200 g/4

=2 Z20/:4,019m x = 60m

- Check-in Counters: 2164

- Immigration Counters: 1464

- Arrivals: 69

- Departures: 61

- Transfers: 16

- Custom Inspection: 26

- Baggage Cliam Units: 12J4

0> Ob OH OB

oo >
o 2 0% >
9
ﬁ

o ol

n

O =H g+

o ZHOIAIOF Service Port & &

024 0] Al O Service Port 31 2t
THAICAND

Kota

2 Baharu
‘. Kuala South China Sea
@ 7 Terenggany
{ Jaiping \

LUMPUR NOONE ) -4 :

\ i/ Seremban ,
- *Port Dickson.
\ () Melak

A % ity . '__ INDONESIA

o ZHOIAIOHH & 11 JHQ =2 Container Port 2t /20 11 & 4l Port= ZAO0IBZ0
el UHKI= S ZdIOIAIOHl fIXIaH UL
o Bulk 322 &E &J| 11 JH Port 210l Terengganu i Kemaman Port Jt /O Liguid

Bulk 322 &S Kemaman Port 0|22 % & E0otL}.
o ZPOIAIOF S8 220! Port Kelang &2 M1 &2 ZelESEZ2Z2EH 2 1 A2 302

Hel ol /Xl A0 North Port 2F West Port 2 A E 0 UCH

I
o
o
for
I
10

o KELANG &0| &A &2 =22 46%= XtAISHH 1999 Y 10 E2H 2
Tanjung Pelepas 2t 2 i & | SS&9| 37%E Kot UL
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K%
y
MHo
O
I
o

o F

0o

7o

H =2

Qo

O 2Zd0lAIOr =2 &eto 2011 2HI0IH 28 (TEU)

=

i

fm
=

SSE2 OtchHet 20,

TANJUNG

= KELANG PENANG JOHOR BINTULU
o PELEPAS
= & 1,673,333 285,093 570,500 344,213 70,707
= ¢ 1,739,621 131,906 557,050 349,632 77,703
s A 6,022,454 6,885,464 74,629 136,495 67,041
Z A 9,435,408 7,302,463 1,202,179 830,340 215,451

* Source: All Ports and Marine Department
TEU: Twenty—Foot Equivalent Unit
o BIEZ &2 LY OIAIOF X2 UHFIIIA MEZESQOI HHH H OIS &2 ARFAIS2 20
23ote 23 JIX2 9g2 ot U
O 23 3 & 2Ly0lAIOF &6t 2011 SSZ (TON)

& Palm Oil Fuel Ol LNG Timber Iron/Steel
KELANG 1,476 - 8 19 694
PENANG 372 - - - 147
JOHOR 3,973 595 - - 75
KUANTAN 1,601 10 - 69 642
BINTULU 2,522 4,121 24,893 808 -
KEMAMAN - 158 1,061 - 403

* Source: All Ports and Marine Department
o HEFQO 0t M2 32 MEH =82 =10 US.

-oE dE 3 =5 2S¢ g2 =2 = 252 Hub A XNEe &N Sage=z
=4 ot Jtsgt ZdOolAIOF LH XI& &8t HAgts &Y CtE g¢2t=29 =201 2%
a2 Sol S8 2 = ALE g s HY A g2 ¢ AOF E2XY9 stgo=z
pf=lg=iy

Sl 0l Al OF-40
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S|AIH FA = ps|
77, 2nd Floor, Jalan 8822/19, Tel: +60-3-7726-5700
Issagami Sdn Damansara Jaya, 47400 Petaling Fax: +60-3-7726-5711
Bhd Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, _ ] )
. = HI0l XI: www.issagami.com
Malaysia.
Loon On
Shipping Sdn g->etang ’ Fax: +60-3-3167-7317
Malaysia
Bhd
Peninsular . )
Freight Lot 6465, Persiaran Sungai Puloh, Tel: +60-3-3291-0000

Sdn.Bhd.(Pantas
Freight Services
Sdn. Bhd.)

6th Mile Off Jalan Kapar,
42100 Kapar, Klang. Selangor
Darul Ehsan. Malaysia.

Fax: +60-3-3291-0100
URL: www.penfrt.com

NYS Shipping &
Forwarding Sdn
Bhd

Lot 41, Solok Sultan Mohamed 1
Pusat Perdagangan Bandar Sultan
Suleiman, 42000 Port Klang,
Selangor

Tel: +60-3-3176-8811
Fax: +60-3-3176-5511
URL: www.nys.com.my

ABLE FREIGHT

Block A-6—-3A Jalan Intan 1/KS1,
Intania Klang, Teluk Gadong

Tel: +60-3-3373-7225

FORWARDING Fax: +60-3-3371-9829
SONBHD | Desarn 41200 Klang, Selangor. S HI0IXI: www.abletech-my.com
Malaysia.
No: 11 & 11A Jalan Impian Emas
OAL Freight 5/5 Tel: +60-7-557-7088
Forwarding Sdn | Taman Impian Emas Fax: +60-7-558-6066
Bhd. 81300 Skudai, Johor, EMHOIX: www.oal.com.my

Malaysia.
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2. 2=01Y

It Zdl0lAlOe 2I=QIFX =

Shsg

UNCTADOIA  &2t5t=
=CEXN7I= 20114
20098 Zell0lAlOte EXt5=

20118 ZdI0lAIOtS] 2l=¢l

20054 O|= &

World
1199 6,6008¢
= 149 ZHZ LM
= 200543 O|F ZD¥E Yalotd UL

X S&

EX=X

Investment

Report
g2 LIEHRCH

201201l

S NHH

==

20l AlOH2
ZHLIIIZ 215

LE Xot sl=20 Tet 201048 0t

clOIAIOHS] 2A=CIEN RX

(Et9l: MO &)

2005 2006 4 2007 2008 2009 4# 2010 2011 4

4,065 6,060 8,595 7,172 1,430 9,103 11,966
A= World Investment Report 2012
StH 20119 ZIOIAIOLSl GHREX= 1522 5,8002F &4 E JIZE6tH 200589 0Ol=
X DHE J|I=ZoI L.

20054 ol ZdIOlAIOLS] BHRAS XL
(S BHok k)
2005 ¢ 2006 2007 4 2008 4 2009 # 2010 & 2011 ¢
3,076 6,021 11,314 14,965 7,784 13,329 15,258

A= World Investment Report 2012

Lt ZclolAlor gl

B =

I Z2HE R 8g

Investment Report 201201 W=

galolAlorel Jelate

UNCTADOUIA &2t6t= World
QAIZONEXNSX Z2HE RHE= 20118 1369 2,100€H2 & H AL
20054 0| dojAlorel JRIZE QRAEX 81 Z2IE RD
(SH]: BHOF 2HE)
2005 H 2006 4 2007 4 2008 4 2009 4 2010 & 2011 4
4,294 5,242 10,306 24,054 13,753 15,541 13,621
A= World Investment Report 2012
LY OlAIOICSl D2IEE GRS EZ2HME RBPE 20119 4142 &2 LIEFGC.
20058 0| ZdlojAIore] JBIEE SN T2RE RYP
(Gt BHOH %aﬂ
2005 H 2006 4 2007 4 2008 4 2009 4 2010 & 2011
6,410 5,806 25,583 19,988 14,904 21,319 4,140
A= World Investment Report 2012
240l Al OF-43
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Ct. ZdlolAlOe MEA &XF ZZ2HE R &

UNCTADOIAl &2tal= World Investment Report 201201 [ME2XH L 0IAI0S] M&A
QIFOEXNRX ZZ2NME HB= 201148 459 {,7002tei2 & HZUCEH

2005¢ O|= ZdOIAIOHS] M&A 2A=0IEN FX| TZ2HE RI

(EHel: 2O &)
2005 4 2006 & 2007 & 2008 & 2009 # 20104 2011 ¢4
1,141 2,509 6,976 2,781 354 3,443 4,517

A= World Investment Report 2012

Zell0IAIOtS] M&A SHRASEA Z2HME R = 2011E 399 9008 & & LIEHRCE.

2005 0| ZdlOIAIOLS] M&A OHRASEXN ZZ2HE BT

(EHel: 2O &)
2005 4 2006 & 2007 & 2008 & 2009 H 20104 2011 ¢4
1,946 2,664 3,654 9,751 3,277 2,432 3,909

XtZ: World Investment Report 2012

&0l 2el0lAIOreY &t M&AEU=E Je2EEXNI =S 8483 D0 USS

A
e

2=0I

Ct.

$0

e <

ch. F2 2=J1g s g

2 dI0IAIOtOI = &II A XAt et E SH2Z2 5302 A=07180l dES UCH

A
Z+&= Intel, AMD, Toshiba, Hitach, Ibiden, Philips, Panasonic,
3

MO &AM HED|HO
Infenion S0 U2MH, AK3&I| S Z= Royal Dutch Shell, Exxon Mobil, Tokuyama SO0l
UL Msx & USKEEIIYSZ = Honda, Toyta, Denso S0| QULCH.
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3. 22l EXNsE

Jh. PeLietel % LYOIAIOL ST X3S

1968 2E 2012 22J(MA R2ILi2tel # LY O0IAOF SXADE 1,4962101 559
5,192 Z2{0I0f EX3HE 332 4H 0t O

ol O
AN —

1100d24d= JISot o ANz H

2ciucto] & Zd0JAIOF A8 EXNsE

&ci0ICH 2009E RE 2011EMA EXA =
CFE= 20098 29 55528t &f, 20108 17 7038t

(&9 & €4d)

2 AD2A% L L
SXHEH 1,496 5,551,917 3.304,496
2009 & 107 255,517 110,813
2010 & 112 1,707.034 1,552,353
2011 & 113 178,127 157,421
2012 & 2 2JI 4| 73 527,994 232,192
Xz s
Lt R2ILi2tel # 2LO0IAI0 PEY SXaig
19681 2 E 2012 22DINK R2ILi2tel H LOAO YZY SNHFS MHPH
HZQ0l Jt% 20t ADSIAIIFCZ 239 2,5788 LIS JI=otl UCH MEQY (1SC=
20l SX0 © YE2 FYOE 169 32762 Lol ENADIAUS JI=otD UL

elLizte) % YH|0IAOL AEY SX52H(19681H-20121 220)
(Er2): & oy
S DA%+ | MDY | EXNSY
] 1,496 | 5,551,917 | 3,304,496
=%, 2090 ¢ 0l 41 40,772 23,318
zY 107 1,632,763 | 602,489
NESS 664 2.325.782 | 1,962,444
®II, Ot~ Bl Y 2EAY 8 54,198 20,285
o4 - HOIZ Mol e U =Y 10 1,466 1,114
Al 208 130,291 58.409
HEENE 133 65.172 57,007
2+ 20 1,683 1,366
&8 3 SAEY 5 11,965 6.375
BT, J4, USSH 2 FINHIAY 52 209.209 | 246,944
28 ¥ 28y 28 274,388 | 226,951
2SS o A 109 654,510 62.864
®e, et Y JIE MHIAY 21 11.256 10,508
AHAERE U ALNE MU~ 38 8,233 5,642
DS AU~ 2 676 611
M, AZX Y ODF2R NHIAY 8 36.982 15,944
23 2 oAl 2l % JIE Hel AHIAY 5 2,416 2,067
DI Ef 7 156 156
XE: +EYSH
2 201 Al OF-45
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Industrial Promotion Division

[

Block 4, Plaza Sentral, Jalan Stesen Sentral 50470 Kuala Lumpur

t: (603) 2267-3633
(603) 2274-7970
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6. SANLX A

Jh &g B¢

LY OIAIOHE =EHE HHMHY ZAHSEDCs), X% JHELE(RDAs), oty & Al HE S
H2 SUM Tdst AH ZC0| 20000 O EMotH &t SXH OISt =2 SIIE MEz2
SE0| HEZHe=z AldE D AL OlMIMKE F=EE Y SAIE JIE &SR8 92
St ol 22 =0 02t F22 dH ZBC 0| FEHECH
Lt. XS4 XIS (Free Industrial Zone: FIZ)
AAFMAXNE2 =2 AF2 JIPg=UHH s EXE Otliet |}E, 22, &4 52 HAx-
Y +SEX 244G WS KNJJSCH Mot M =2 80% 0la2 =Fot= A &F
A2 20| =0
FR2 I8 d3g
=X 08 s 29X FA Y gaty

ZPB Sungai Way

Majlis Perbandaran
Petaling Jaya
(MPPJ)

1st Floor, Ibu Pejabat MPPJ, Jalan Yong
Shook Lin, 46675 Petaling Jaya.
Tel.:03-79563544

ZPB Hulu Kelang

Majlis Perbandaran
Ampang Jaya
(MPAJ)

Menara MPAJ, Jalan Pandan
Pandan Indah, 55100 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel.: 03-42968090

Utama,

ZPB Kinta

Zon Perindustrian
Bebas Majlis
Bandaraya lpoh.

Bhg. Pentadbiran Jabatan Pentadbiran &
Pembangunan Organisasi, Majlis Bandaraya
Ipoh, Jalan Sultan Abdul Jalil, Greentown,
30450 Ipoh.

Tel.:05-2442226/0

ZPB Jelapang Il

FlZ Majlis
Bandaraya lpoh

Bhg. Pentadbiran Jabatan Pentadbiran &
Pembangunan Organisasi, Majlis Bandaraya
Ipoh, Jalan Sultan Abdul Jalil, Greentown,
30450 lpoh.

Tel.:05-2442226/0

ZPB Perai

Majlis Perbandaran
Seberang Perai

Pejabat Kawalan MPSP FIZ, Tingkat Perusa
haan 6, 13600 Perai.
Tel.:04-3990092, 04-3975669

/PB Bayan Lepas

Majlis Perbandaran
Pulau Pinang

Majlis Perbandaran Pulau Pinang, Jabatan
Sekretariat, Paras 17, Komtar, Pulau Pinang
Tel.:04-2624400

/PB Sama Jaya

Kementerian
Pembangunan
Perindustrian
Kuching

Tingkat 13, Wisma Sumber Alam, Jalan
Stadium, Petra Jaya 93500 Kuching.
Tel.:082-368076

Majlis Daerah Kuala Langat Jalan Morib

é:? Jrilggaran l\Kﬂjgllz E:rwerz? 42700 Banting, Selangor
9 9 9 Tel.:03-31818857
ZPB I’M.Uklm . Graha Makmur, No. 1, Lebuh Ayer Keroh,
Peringgit, Daerah | Majlis Bandaraya
) 75450 Melaka
Tengah Melaka, | Melaka Bersejarah )
Tel.:06-2326411
(BatuBerendam)
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ZPB I, Mukim

Graha Makmur, No. 1, Lebuh Ayer Keroh,

Peringgit, Daerah Majlis Bandargya 75450 Melaka

Melaka Tengah, Melaka Bersejarah .
Tel.:06-2326411

(BatuBerendam)

ZPB ll,Mukim

Graha Makmur, No. 1, Lebuh Ayer Keroh
75450 Melaka
Tel.:06-2326411

Graha Makmur, No. 1, Lebuh Ayer Keroh,
75450 Melaka

Tel.:06-2326411

Zon Bebas Pelabuhan Johor, 81700 Pasir
Johor Port Berhad Gudang, Johor.
Tel.:07-2535888(samb.477), 07-2527648

Peringgit, Dae rah | Majlis Bandaraya
Melaka Tengah, | Melaka Bersejarah
(Batu Berendam)

Majlis Bandaraya

ZPB Tanjung Kling Melaka Bersejarah

Zon Bebas
Pelabuhan Johor

Ct. X &3
TAE AMRA dlz= XNEE=xz X0It AL =& IYUASEEY ILeUEFE2 22
HEE Aol dU=ot JIE =1 FHECZ 2d FEIL &2 U=, Lex= 59
iiz=s B2 2O
TAE M4 AUE

X a3l e
Alor Setar, Kedah 15.00 — 25.00 5.00 - 8.00
Georgetown, Penang 16.00 - 40.00 5.00 -13.00
Ipoh, Perak 11.00 - 18.00 3.70 - 6.38
Kuala Lumpurx 62.40 - 86.10 19.50 - 27.00
Petaling Jaya, Selangor 35.50 - 48.40 11.78 - 15.13
Seremban, Negeri Sembilan 18.80 — 26.90 5.88 - 7.66
Melaka 11.00 - 25.00 3.44 - 7.81
Johor Bahru, Johor 17.20 = 30.10 5.38 - 9.41
Kuantan, Pahang 13.00 - 27.00 4.06 - 8.44
Kuala Terengganu, Terengganu 21.30 - 24.50 6.66 - 7.66
Kota Bharu, Kelantan 9.50 - 35.50 2.97 - 11.09
Kota Kinabalu, Sabah 15.00 — 27.00 4.69 - 8.44
Kuching, Sarawak 15.00 - 27.00 4.69 - 8.44

* P RES BYUOHY A JIE NN dUHI(SH)Z 22HIE ZEE It

* Xt&: MIDA(2011)
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Rahim & Co Real Estate Agents SDN BHD

Z H Ol XI: www.rahim—-co.com
+60-3-2691-9922

Jones Lang Wootton

= M0l XI: www.jlwmalaysia.com
&3k +60-3-2161-2522

S8 2X HIE
X< OHORDH(ft2 &) A=z
Perlis RM5.80 - 6.00 100m2 & RM100
UsS$1.81 - 1.88 100mz & US$31.25
Kedah RM4.70 - 5.80 RM1.72m?
US$1.47 - 1.81 US$0.54 m2
RM17 - 65 RM 6,458 — 10,764 per ha.
Penang
US$5.31 - 20.31 US$2,018 - 3,364 per ha.
Porak RM5.00 - 17.00 RM 3,000 per ha.
US$1.56 - 5.31 US$938 per ha.
Selangor RM8.50 - 60 RM 2,763 — 23,204 per ha.
US$2.66 - 18.75 US$863 - 7,251 per ha.
Negeri RM6.00 — 20.00 RM 1,976.84 - 7,700 per ha.
Sembilan US$1.88 - 6.25 US$618 - 2,406 per ha.
RM6.00 — 18.00 RM60 — 204 per 100m?
Melaka
US$1.88 - 5.63 US$19 - 64 per 100m2
Light ind.: RM 1,600 per ha. US$500 per ha.
Johor Egggogo_—zggg Medium ind.: RM 2,100 per ha. US$656 per ha.
Heavy ind.: RM 2,400 per ha. US$750 per ha.
AM3.00 — 11.00 <or=2ha.: 100m2 & RM15, 100mz &
Pahang US$0.94 - 3.44 US$4.69
> 2 ha.: 100mz & RM10, 100m2 & US$3.13
Terengganu RMO0.18 - 5.60 RM8 — 20 per 100m?
US$0.06 - 1.75 US$2.50 - 6.25 per 100m?
<or=2ac.: RM7.50,
Kelantan Us$2.34 RM 1,000 per ha.
> 2 ac.: RM7.00, US$313 per ha.
US$2.19
Sabah**x*
_KKIP RM18.00 — 20.00 1% of market value
US$5.63 - 6.25
_ POIC RM12.00 RMO0.05 per s.q.
US$3.75 US$ 0.01 per s.q.
Sarawak RM2.50 - 10.00 RM285 - 2,400 per ha
US$0.70 - 2.78 US$79 - 667 per ha
A= MIDA(2011)
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= RM us$
Factory with reinforced concrete structure 65-75 20.31-23.44
Steel portal frame on reinforced concrete 75-80 23.44-25.00
Factory with clean room facilities 120-130 37.50-40.63

Xt=: MIDA(2011)

kotra 2t | 0] Al OF-62



kotra =JI& 2

b =S8 F2 U8

00

©F 19554 1)

=e oy

2l 0lAlOtE

oll

J
ok
<
kil

1
ok

e}

~J

-

00
KK

J

u.
o

)

-

~J

oll

-

~J

rn

RO

O

ol

(o]

ol
=

0l
)
H
!

oll
10k
Mo

J
10k
o
ok

=

224 A

oll

-

ol

)

-

~J

qr
rn

oll

e

oJ

)

-

<0

)

-

~J

4
rJ

oll

-

<0

)

-

~J

qr
rnJ

ol

HNS(02=)I N

- — — — .

A2+=22l 1,584

Alz2tZ2l 28K

10k
M0

Hao0l CHet AtA

0

of

Z XHOil CH

i

O EPF(22X 2H J12)

U

o)
=
3l

19918 224 M JIsgol st 282

o

rnJ

-

~J
J

0l
o)
ol

"l

11% 0142009

Ol

0l 8%=

iy
jilg

CH
=]

Of BHMEU 2ele d80 ek s

22X ERM 5.00

22 X}

=
T'__%'-

]
e

Sl
)

=
=27

Aot g 202 1%

2l Ol Al Ot-63

kotra




kotra =JI&8 Y

O SOCSO(MSIE2&IIF)

o SOCSO&= EAS 3,000 Olotel Z2XNE flol & ST MABEHNEE 2Zot
UL 22 A= L J1ds 0l= LSH0 2HS0l HES 2 a0l =0 DLt
2az9 sz 38 A5 3,00082E JI&E2=2 &

- L4 BE=
2= ol 22X &3 =02 1.25%

22 2otk &2

- dEos HEs
222 E =02 1% DEXNY 22Xt @SotHl U= 25 &t

Ct. g &3 &8 SH

AEE 223 3 20
ae Min. Max. Min. | Max.
= RM uss$

General Manager 10,794 18,017 3,373 5,630

Gen.eral Manager — Sales & Marketing/ 9.426 16.748 0 946 5.034

Business Development

Senior Production/ Manufacturing/ Technical 8.708 16.954 5791 5.098

Manager

Company Secretary 4,390 8,871 1,372 2,772

Financial Controller/Director 9,826 18,312 3,071 5,723

Operations Manager 5,927 11,032 1,852 3,448

Human Resource Manager 5,339 9,773 1,668 3,054

Quality Assurance/Control Manager 5,591 10,340 1,747 3,231

Business Development/Customer Service 5.026 9.238 | 571 0 887

Manager

Logistics/Purchasing/Shipping/ 5,515 10,319 1,728 3,225

Warehouse Manager 5,381 8,732 1,682 2,729

Production/Manufacturing Manager 5,801 9,726 1,813 3,039

Administration/HR/Finance Manager 5,782 10,075 1,807 3,148

Training Manager 4,840 9,787 1,513 3,058

Sales Marketing Manager 2,706 4,633 846 1,448

System Support Executive/Engineer 5,573 10,617 1,742 3,318

Finance/Accounts Manager 2,273 5,079 710 1,587

Mechanical Engineer 2,878 5,132 899 1,604

Executive Secretary/Personal Assistant 2,931 6,238 916 1,949

Electrical/Electronic Engineer 2,229 4,169 697 1,303

Sales/Marketing Executive 2,315 4,819 723 1,506

Quality Assurance/Control Executive 2,040 4,539 638 1,418

IT Executive 2,089 4,529 581 1,259

Xr=: MIDA(2011)
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NEY Ut 30
ne Min Max. Min. Max.
RM Us$

Secretary 1,274 3,178 398 993
IT Supervisor 1,443 3,283 451 1,026
Chargeman (Medium Pressure) 1,527 3,193 477 998
Production Supervisor 1,629 3,246 509 1,014
Foreman 1,163 2,931 363 916
Boilerman 1,097 2,666 343 833
Service/Maintenance Technician 1,077 2,496 337 780
gﬁsgziscoormro'/ Assurance 1,656 3,311 518 1,035
Storekeeper/Warehousemen 1,274 2,714 398 848
Electrician 1,044 2,350 326 734
Operator (Semi-Skilled) 612 1,623 191 507
Wireman/Welder 948 1,996 296 624
Accounts Clerk 911 2,256 285 705
General Clerk 908 2,206 284 689
Receptionist/Telephone Operator 750 1,910 234 597
Technician (General) 1,144 2,568 358 803
IT Clerk 948 2,734 296 854
Lorry/Truck/Van Driver 878 2,075 274 648
Security Guard 658 1,637 206 512
Operator (Unskilled) 556 1,486 174 464
X 2Z: MIDA(2011)
ch. ZINY3H Al
L OIAIOF =MLY= 8 20l BtE0M=E 900 A

Ol= Zdiol Bt=0M= AlZYE 2301 4.33 A, SZdl0lAIOH & ctReHilA= AlZtE
&=0l 3.85& 20l &= 2l0lettt. Ol=t 1€t s 3820122 20t & s
Olzt 300Ed =+==0A ZEEALL 2NME8=s HE SAs ZeE 2U2DIE 22 X010 JHAF
NEIASOIAE L0l & FRAHE MAZACH

Ol HMESH A2 & 70082 Olotel S0HE 20 AY 32022 22 N=E=2 d=HE =
Hez HYED. o= &M 22X2 33% e =AYy, L8 S AA-HeE
NS SH=E UW=e 22X2 =22 X0l CHoil X+HE glol HE=HO. ol ME=s2l
2=0 ZZXE AZotH2E HISE2ZSWIt M ZeolAlor A=22 DE MEUNE
JHg ez MU=
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8. ZAHIHE

oL e

gHol & JHol O ZROIAIOFOIAl A, THAHGHHLE Z20IAIOF 22I0A 23 =2LHAIA

g2 AS2 ASAH DA A0l =0 = HFE Yol HIHFE Yol 25 Y0 AIOHAI M

LML TIME ASH CHotO UMl CHatol =ICt.

HE YOI0| 220AM &S5t LY O0IAIOIZ &£28 AS2 WA X Z=CH oFXIgH 23

2E oia Y &2 28529 HL2=E Az & = 28, HE, g2 L= s

HRAStE HFTIIE2 MASH A0l BMAEZ SOt 220 AM ESotH ZLAOIAIOHNIA 2

A2S2 HZ30I HXSCH &, 20 Chst SHSQ 2210t LA OIAIOF LHOIA #Eallkle &2,

gl gole H=Xtz 2tF=6tCt.

Lt. =2 M

1) SOl

o HF JIgW HIAHF J1Y: 25%

o Al & JHAIY S 2 22 2502 H21(705,318€21)0lotl H=E DL

- WAl AE9 zl= 508 231(150,875&2): 20%

- ZME MM AS:25%

o Mg Aol M a2 £ AR 2EZ2(petroleum upstreamAlZ S dRots S A
oA = 38%2 A% ASAI(Petroleum Income Tax)Jt =L,

2) el ASA

o HFE JHele oIX ZM £ WA AS0| RM 16,667 OlAalY (A ZH =): 1~26%

o HIHZ= JHQI(CI™ ZHE LA RE): 26%

o ZE IS ZYOIAIOHAIA Al THMEHL = LY OIAIOIR £2&= AS0 CHol
HA 2RIt UL ddLh HIH=Xes= ZHOIAIOF Wel ASH OIstde YAl 2RIt
QULCH.

o M2 Moo HEFX ME RN 2ol XS HESHMH, HFA AE2 19678 ASAHE
720 et ME D120 2ol ZHECH LBEoZ 1HH 18222 =1ot0d Zd 0l AlOt
LHOIl HZFote el A=XE 20

3) & WAI(BIHZF= Jjel)

o EF EFY AS(SH 02, Iz 29 J|J] HH 59 230 2 44X AMHlA 5)
10%

o OlAt &25:15%
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o =2ZgE AS5:10%
o HH 2o HLX XNSEH=E 2H: 10%
o Ho oo 22Xl XSEesE 2¢: 3%
4) THOH A
DMl 19728 HOHAIEN 2H £ 2 A4S =2U H=x 430 SIHMEE 20 de
AHIME S4 5~10%0ICH Y SHiHMeE ASS HeAs HER2 E=20 2= (8%
HF=F AE2 WA0ICH ZHHS 2106.90.49001 =otes SBS2 20%2 THOIHAIDF E1HEICH)
M2 A2 MEBONT LAEHISO THOHMDIF ST
5) MUIAAI
6% (LAl CHAIXIDE MIZStE AHIAN 2UDs ZAZA A A2 8HsAL A4 JIsX
HEAL SA, HEEHE S MR SAHA, Z03IAE AEIYERE BEGANL SASIAL €1t
SAEO0l HBcts AMUIAOICH ZAMUHAMSIMUAM A=SHMOHHA MIots ZAES0 OIS
MNBIA Nl BE SHMotl AES W,
6) =W AHIAl
2 AHAH=E 19769 =2 ACIMEN T2 2U0IA HIEE= AZS0 2u=Ch Al CHat
AES 20048 =2 AHIAIRHO JITHEI O ACH
o X=xk: 75~105%
o  AEZX 60~105%
o O|&Xt: 20~30%
o F=:! 2IeHEY RMO0.10 + 15%, 2IEHY RM42.40 +2I6HE 15%
o i HEY 0.19 +20%
Ct. X2 Z2A28
AAE XAS 2AFE 2R XE0 Uoldes X2 2H 6l&0l =HECH =J| 2FH= 13l
Stol0d Al8iEl= B3 o2 ZH=E HH SAIN Qo Y AT 2H 52 s 20
ZHE 2= &=22 A2 ofelol MAIZ UL
Ad|t JIHON ol Z2HE &I foikdes SAMs 2H Y EZ20 ol WH=A
£=2=2(Inland Revenue Board)tll S8 ANFZE HZ ot0{0F StCF.
o =J| ZH
- N E HE:10%
- ZEH Z T &l 20%
- B 22l 3l 40%
- S&EH Y XANSX:20%
- Al JIAHR: 20%
- JIEF 20%
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V. Business &1&HE
1. NEEH

b, =LAE 72

-

2011 2 dlOIAIOrS] =ZAIE 72

rr

1,878 €212 2009¢ Ol= R=ol 4

2009 -2011 ZIOIAIOF +=AAIE 72

0z
%
20
I
$9
[w

(SHel: 24O &)

& 2009 & 20104 2011 & 20129 28|
e 123,832 164,736 187,828 97,277
LZdI0IAIOLE] =R =UB=F2Z2= MIIEL B , SADJ10] 2 2HEREE, S
L 3] S0l A2H 0I5 =LBIS0l HE = MO|EA 2Z20ICH Ze0lAIOt=
19708 i 2H O=& &MIIEX JIgE2 SXotAH SO M RHAHEO0l HEolf A=d
Ol &H0l ERet 2352 Ssot)l @E2 JHIIEX S0 QUACH
Za0lAIOL =2 +=F
(Ctel: SHOb Shod)

HS = 2009 ¥ 20104 2011 4
8542 | MXEESZQ =AY TEIZ 19,985 28,543 26,665
2710 | A= NS 4,123 7,894 10,652
2709 | Ax & FER 4,236 5,728 7,839
8473 | Bt R HX AL BF 5,852 5,603 4,701
8541 | €& 0ILE ¥ Z&4 BtEH ClHolA 2,287 3,251 3,546
8529 | S4lIJ|J| B3 1,722 3,234 3,390
8471 | Xrs Xtz HeldlD| 2,101 2,414 3,173
8517 | R &3 € REZAE J[J| 1,573 2,248 2,803
8802 | &3J1 ¥ delE&H 929 1,349 2,780
7108 | 3(¥3 28 1,784 1,789 2,568
8703 | s EXt 1,579 2,507 2,532
2701 | MEt & HMEIOZ2H M NEAZ 1,086 1,626 2,419
4001 | AHDR 1,272 1,803 2,295
7403 | BNE St SE= 1,080 1,666 2,043
8534 | oIM3 Z20|& 1,676 1,992 2,029
AtZ: World Trade Atlas
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3. HIOIH &=
L OIAIOLOIA HIOIHE S8&=z = LEHE2 0t SHOIXNU CIEHZIA Y =,
Z0t2 HHE H8st =, M3z 24 a2 Els = 8Zdt= A0l JHE =0 E-HY =z
S ole HS aUE0IX RotH, eUAe ¥ YUHES LEotH "UE > Mgl > BHA >
e-HIY”2l =0I|C}.
AZ0 TSt EAI0] US AL, sX0l A/SIE Jisst AMRAE &Xlot] X 99 A=KS
MHESHH AEZ2 JiEct= A0l £CH &£t X SSEAML Oeld=2 Sol 2Ad8Ee=z
HIOIHE & =6t $¥E SUAOICH
Jl. =2 88 ZHOoIX
o HZEX g3l www.fmm.org.my
o Nsi & 22 23 €3
- www.aam.org.my
- www.empta.com.my
o JIAH 23 g3
- www.fomfeia.org.my
- www.mmada.org.my
o HNIIMX 23 &3
- www.teeam.com
o |T &2 &3
- www.pikom.org.my
o g /A
- www.mpob.gov.my
o U2 A3
- www.lgm.gov.my
o Mg 4 JIA A SHE|(CIHEZ])
- www.mogsc.org.my/directory.php
L}, 220l S&t Hiolo &=
LHOIAIOIHAN 2EctClE2 0l=s B0 &=2 =2 ClEH2E 0l&dl= 240 01851
UL,
O Yellow Pages
o 2 J|: Telekom Publications Sdn Bhd
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=2 9th Floor, Menara D, Persiaran MPAJ, Jalan Pandan Utama, Pandan Indah,
55100KualaLumpur
&3k 603-4288-1222

Super Pages

el J| ! Infodata Group of Companies

=4 Wisma MBG, No. 1, Jalan PJS 11/8, Bandar Sunway, 46150 Petaling Jaya,
SelangorDarulEhsan

&3t 603-5636-9999

Buying Guide

e J|Y: Infodata Group of Companies

F4: Wisma MBG, No. 1, Jalan PJS 11/8, Bandar Sunway, 46150 Petaling Jaya,
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4) = s
IEA = S8 =AY STHIIIEE 0|82 &= UL & FLA HL 10Sen, 20Sen,
50Sen S2 SMEYFN €2 O3 M5S0l 28 = COIE2 S2H &CH EBF XGA
MotE 2 e 1O NY HSE BtEAl &0lo = 22t AUl
2ot Mol ¥ 5 HMFE 2 Z2, Y XNE W S3e EF XNE HSE SE ZERIt
oLl HEES AIE2E d2R2= Y X U sl X BHSE HHY S8 5 HSE
=0F stlh. S &2 E2 I|Jt gX E2el JI=0 X & 33 M3: &0 o
d2IF EI| 20 JisctH HE8s SUHE2 F0idt= 240| &e2lakCt.
S0 Hslo HL, MEst JrAute ME0l &0l UAed M=H(pre-paid) IIEE OISl
A olgg = UL
2dI0lAIOF XIYBIS

X< HS X< HS
2 EEZ, Selangor 03 Penang, Kedah, Perlis 04
Perak 05 Malacca, Negeri Sembilan 06
Johor Bahru 07 Pahang, Kelantan, Terengganu 09
Sarawak 082 | Sabah 088
StH, AJIEZZ20 NMotE Z2 M NEHS 028 =2l =UHds 2222 0188 = UL
Al SEI/AY
1) SE(KLAILE ATH)

5 STAR (USD120-300 £==F)
SEHY EHOIX|
Mandarin Oriental Hotel | www.mandarinoriental.com/kualalumpur/
Shangri—-La Hotel www.shangri—la.com/kualalumpur/shangrila
) www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/kulrn—renaissance—kuala—
Renaissance Hotel
lumpur—hotel/
Hotel Istana www.hotelistana.com.my
Seri Pacific Hotel www.seripacifichotel.com/
210l AlOF-101
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3~4 STAR(120&2{ 0I&t)

SeY

EH 0| X

Concorde Hotel

http://kualalumpur.concordehotelsresorts.com/

Trader's Hotel

www.shangri—la.com/kualalumpur/traders

Prince Hotel www.princehotelkl.com/

Corus Hotel www.corushotelkl.com/
www.novotel.com/gb/hotel-6324—novotel-kuala—lumpur—city—

Novotel

centre/index.shtml

Swiss Garden Hotel

www.swissgarden.com/hotels/sghkl/

Federal Hotel

www.fhihotels.com

2) st=zAle
AlEhS FA U oty
F A Level 4, Suria KLCC, Kuala Lumpur City Centre, Kuala Lumpur(2=2l 0t
| AEE W)
et (T) +60-3-2171-2189, +60-3-2166-6189
ox FA: Lot 3, Level 3, PNB Darby Park Jalan Binjai 50405, Kuala Lumpur(KLCC £2)
< et (T) +60-3-2166-5181, (F)+60-3-2166-4181
Z=2: Lot 6.40.00, Level 6, 168 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur,

e Malaysia(It& 2| & LH)
At (T) +60-3-2141-2100

F A 5-3/7-3/9-3 Jalan Solaris One Solaris Mont Kiara 50480, Kuala
cIE22I0F | Lumpur(23|0tet ATH)
et (T) +60-3-6203-7217

F=A: No2-2/3, Block E, JLN Solaris 3,
=7} Lumpur(Z23|0t2t A XH)
et (T) +60-3-6204-0012

Mont Kiara 50480, Kuala

Oh 23N 2¥

—_

) QI XMel Il

Permit)E 20Xt ABE A

NMJE FHIGHR RotHLE

Qe 24 Al Y AFE E225t=

23A € Hels S D80 20 Mgt dE HMele SAHQ df & 25 AF
ZHI0l 2lch HMelots 20| Lets 20l UCH FE2 =0 =AY 2/3 &) ¥ e
SAb Ulel 2 S22 sSH0IA Rt BRI Bl XSk A= 2342 & Xl
=50t I =Ctd Eototd UCH

Qe oz 2teet Bl T 2~32 FT Zle= A0l WE BOICh =& Atetol et Xl
JI2H0N afget XH0IJF RUCH 20=0210] 29et A7 =HIE ot wsS=RUA X HissS
L2220 g B HME HME = 302 0ol XMt Jtsotth defth e & IHWork
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4) National Monument(=& J|EHl)

National Mosque®2t < 10 clol fIXIgt LA OIAIOF S& J1EHI0ICH 1949~1961H 2
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6) Genting Highland(2 € 30|24 E)

FLASFEE AUZFH & 1AIZEAZI0 o2 1,771m =0I0l 2SHE 22 SEE HIR,
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7) Batu Cave

Z2oSFE AWM 2F 402 Z0H& R0l ?IXlet s=0ICH 27002 HHs =ctitH
slFWCh 2 el dolLt F2 Aol 2HM QUACH AHEY Ot &= EHole x=10tet S=
=201 A=0 elFu A0 2t 01010t Hat, &2 S22 HEEO UCH.
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8) Malacca 222
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FR2 8AIS HEYE
U 0IAIOF BAIZ SEIIs AOIE

2t EH 0l Xl (www.kotra.or.kr): EAIAE Ol
Putra World Trade Centre &0l Xl (www.pwtc.com.my): Event Calendar 0%

Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre &0l Xl (www.klccconventioncentre.com): Upcoming

ot.
gzm2 oo

DECt Zct

o
Event M=
L. FREAIF 23
MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL JEWELLERY FAIR - SPRING EDITION 2013

JI2k 2013.1.18 ~ 1.21
Zh A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

=5 JEWELLERY OF OTHER PRECIOUS METALS, GOLD JEWELLERY, FASHION
JEWELLERY, PRECIOUS STONES

&3 60-3-5891-1157
E-mail: exhibition@elite.com.my
ZH Ol XI: http://www.elite.com.my/mijf_spring/

MALAYSIA TECHNOLOGY EXPO 2013
1 2013.2.21 ~ 2.23
: PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)

m

MALAYSIAN INTERNATIONAL FURNITURE FAIR 2013
(PWTC),

o
- J| 2t
- PN
- == SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY
- &3k +603 6140 6666
—mail: normi@protempgroup.com
HIO| XI: http://www.mte.org.my/2013/
MATRADE EXHIBITION AND

1]

JI2+: 2013.3.5 ~ 3.9
PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTER

PN,
CONVENTION CENTRE(MECC)
== ALL KINDS OF FURNITURES

&3k +603 2176 8788
E-mail: info@miff.com.my
E W0l Xl: http://www.miff.com.my

o EXPORT FURNIURE EXHIBITION MALAYSIA 2013
:2013.3.6 ~ 3.10
: MALAYSIA AGRO EXPOSITION PARK SERDANG(MAEPS)

- PSE
© ALL KINDS OF FURNITURES

-mail: info@efe.my
HIOIXI: http://www.efe.my

2l 0l AlOH-108
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o  METALTECH MALAYSIA 2013

J12k:

B

=}
&3}
E-

2013.5.21 ~ 5.25

PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)

- METAL WORKING MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
60-3-7842-9863

mail: info@tradelink.com.my

Z MO0l Xl: http://www.tradelink.com.my/metaltech/

MALAYSIAN INTERNATIONAL SHOE FESTIVAL (MISF) 2013

J|2k:

II-A'

Z2:
=

43}

UIOII m 2 o

2013.3.28 ~ 3.31

PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
Shoes

03-9285-5382

mail: mfma08@gmail.com
HIOIXI: http://www.malaysiafootwear.com/

MIHAS 2013

JI2t:

PN A

Iz
z=:

&3}

2013.4.3 ~ 4.6
KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

'READY TO EAT' MEALS, PALM OIL BASED INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT, HERBAL,
TRADITIONAL PRODUCTS, PLASTIC PACKAGING AND CONTAINERS, JUICES AND
CORDIALS, CONFECTIONERY CHOCOLATES AND CANDIES, BANKING, INSURANCE

+603 6203 4433

E-mail: enguiry@halal.org.my
S HOIXl: http://www.mihas.com.my/

o DEFENCE SERVICE ASIA 2014

JI2t:

Il—_}lk_
=
=

=}
&3}
E-

=

2014.4.7 ~ 410

PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
DEFENCE PRODUCTS, OTHER SERVICES
60-3-4041-0311

mail: aj@dsaexhibition.com
HIOIXI: http://www.dsaexhibition.com

o KUALA LUMPUR INTERNATIONAL BOOK FAIR 2013

o

JI2k:

_|_
==
=

43}

M o oﬁ

2013.4.26 ~ 5.5

PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
BOOK

60-3-8321-7011

mail: mbkm@moe.gov.my
E 0l Xl :http:// kualalumpurbookfair.my

INTERNATIONAL BEAUTY EXPO (IBE) 2013

I’F'

_I_

=2-

-/

o oT

2013.5.18 ~ 5.19
KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)
Beauty Products

kotra
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- &3k (603) 5891 1157
- E-mail: exhibition@elite.com.my
- E MOl Xl: http://www.elite.com.my

o 24rd Malaysia International Invention, Innovation Technology Exhibition (ITEX 2013)

- J|2+k 2013.5.9 ~ 5.11

& A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

- Z=' AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE, BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS &
HARDWARE, AUTOMOTIVE, PARTS & COMPONENTS, HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS,
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC PARTS AND COMPONENTS, TELECOMMUNICATION

- M3t +603 7982 4668

- E-mail: info@itex.com.my

- EZHO0IXl: http://www.itex.com.my/

0  11TH GLOBAL INDIAN FESTIVAL 2013
- J|2+: 2013.6.5 ~ 6.9
- &4 MID VALLEY EXHIBITION CENTRE
- Z=' APPAREL ACCESSORIES, MEN'S APPARELS, HANDBAGS, WALLET, LUGGAGE
AND BRIEFCASE, SCARF, SHAWLS AND HANDKERCHIEFS, TOWELS, HOME FURNIT
URE, DISPLAY ITEMS, FASHION JEWELLERY, HANDICRAFT, JEWELLERY OF OTHER
PRECIOUS METALS, PICTURE FRAMES, WORK OF ARTS, PRECIOUS STONES, CE
RAMIC AND POR CELAIN ARTICLES, DECORATIVE ITEMS, KITCHENWARE, TOUR /
TRAVEL AGENTS, DESIGNER, PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES, REAL ESTATE SERVICES,
BRANDING MARKETING
- M3t 60-3-2278-5555
- E-mail: jag@agendasuria.com/ dpganaa@agendasuria.com
- ZHIOIXl: http://agendasuria.com/v2/
o
o NEPCON MALAYSIA 2013 — PENANG
- J|2+: 2013.6.10 ~ 6.12
- & A PENANG INTERNATIONAL SPORTS ARENA (PISA)
- Z5: PCB/SMT, components, testing & measurement and support services sectors
- ™
- E-mail: nepcon@reedexpo.com.my
- ZH Ol Xl: http://www.nepcon.com.my

o 5TH KL INTERNATIONAL GIFTS, PREMIUM & STATIONERY EXHIBITION 2012 (KLIGP 2013)

- J|2+ 2013.6.12 ~ 6.14

- &4 PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTER (PWTC)

- == APPAREL, GARMENTS & ACCESSORIES, COMPUTER HARDWARE, GIFT,
SOUVENIR & JEWELLERY, MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT, PACKAGING & CONTAINERS,
STATIONERY, TOYS AND SPORTS EQUIPMENT

- &3 +6(03) 2078 9288

- E-mail: enquiry@mgpa.org.my

- ZHOIXl: http://www.kligp.com.my
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o SMIDEX 2013

- J|2+ 2013.6.12 ~ 6.14

- & A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

- &3t 60-3-6207-6000

- E-mail:
smidex@smecorp.gov.my/ faizulzahrin@smecorp.gov.my/mahadzir@smecorp.gov.my
ZHOIXl: http://www.smidex.my

o 23rd MALAYSIA SIGN TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT EXHIBITION 2012, MALAYSIA LIGHT
TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT EXHIBITION 2013

- J|2+: 2013.06.20 ~ 6.23

- & A PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)

: INTERNATIONAL SIGN, LED, NEON TECHNOLOGY

: 60-3-9132-1922

-mail: esevent@esevent.com.my

HIOIXI: http://www.esevent.com.my

o
o Ji

1
m

1]

o  ARCHIDEX 2013

- J|2+ 2013.6.19 ~ 6.22

- & A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)
: ARCHITECTURE, INTERIOR DESIGN & BUILDING
: 60-3-7982-4668

—-mail: info@archidex.com.my

HIOIXl: http://www.archidex.com.my

2 o
o Ji

m

1]

o  FRANCHISE INTERNATIONAL MALAYSIA 2013, 20™ INTERNATIONAL FRANCHISE
EXHIBITION & CONFERENCE

- J|2+: 2013.9.20 ~ 9.22

- & A PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)

- Z=. APPAREL ACCESSORIES, AUTOMOTIVE ACCESSORIES, 'READY TO EAT'
MEALS, LEGAL SERVICES, CARE CENTRES AND PRE-SCHOOL EDUCATION, TOUR /
TRAVEL AGENTS

- M3t 60-3-2697-1557

- E-mail: fim@mfa.org.my, azizan@mfa.org.my, rithauddin@mfa.org.my

- ZHOIXl: http://www.mfa.org.my

o  THE 14TH MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL FOOD & BEVERAGE TRADE FAIR (MIFB 2013)

- J|2t: 2013.6.6 ~ 6.8

- & A PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)

- == FRUITS AND NUTS, ALCOHOL, COFFEE, TEA AND COCOA, HEALTH DRINKS,
JUICES AND CORDIALS, REFINED PALM OIL / PALM KERNEL OIL, 'READY TO EAT'
MEALS, VEGETABLES AND FRUITS (PROCESSED)

- &3t 60-3-8024-6500

- E-mail: mifo@expomal.com

- E MO0l XI: http://www.mifb.com.my/2012/
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o COSMOBEAUTE ASIA 2013
- J|2+: 2013.7.15 ~7.18
- &4 PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
- ==' Cosmetics, Beauty & Spa
- &3 60-3-8023-0820
E-mail: enquiry@ecmi.com.my
- ZHOIXl: http://www.cosmobeauteasia.com

o APHM INTERNATIONAL HEALTHCARE CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION 2013
- J|2k 2013.7.2 ~ 7.4
- & A Sunway Pyramid Convention Centre
- == Healthcare
M3t 60-3-4251-7032
- E-mail: majmin@aphmconferences.org
E M0l XI: http://www.aphmconferences.org

o MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL JEWELLERY FAIR 2013
- JI2k 2013.7.12 ~ 7.15
- Zh A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

- Z=: GOLD JEWELLERY, JEWELLERY OF OTHER PRECIOUS METALS, PRECIOUS

STONES, FASHION JEWELLERY
- &3} (603) 5891 1157
- E-mail: exhibition@elite.com.my
- S HIOI XI: http://www.elite.com.my/mijf/

o MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL PLASTIC MOULD & DIE EXHIBITION 2013
- 12k 2013.7.4 ~ 7.7
A PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
=: RUBBER, PLASTIC, MOULD AND DIE INDUSTRY TECHNOLOGY
13} 60-3-9132-1922
mail: esevent@esevent.com.my
- S MOl Xl: http://www.esevent.com.my

m rd o 0

o MALAYSIAN INTERNAL FOOD PROCESSING & PACKAGING EXHIBITION 2013

- 12k 2013.7.4 ~ 7.7
- & A PUTRA WORLD TRADE CENTRE (PWTC)
= FOOD PROCESSING & PACKAGING
13} 60-3-9132-1922
mail: esevent@esevent.com.my
HIOIXl: http://www.esevent.com.my

©  BEAUTY EXPO 2013
- JI2k 2013.10.4 ~ 10.7
- A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)

- &= BEAUTY SALON, SPA & WELLNESS, HAIR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT,
PACKAGING, CONTRACT MANUFACTURING & PRIVATE LABELLING, MAKE-UP,

kotra
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o THE A4TH

EDUCATION
&3t +603 7710 3333
E-mail: june@interexpo—my.com
S MOl XI: http://www.beautyexpo.com.my/

MTC GLOBAL WOODMART

J|2k: 201410

& A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTER (KLCC)

& ="' wood and wood products

M3t +60-3-21617144

E-mail: elsy.tan@epapr.com.my / hyma.haridas@epapr.com.my

S HIOIXl: http://www.mtc.com.my / http://www.globalwoodmart.my

MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL JEWELLERY FESTIVAL 2013

J|2k 2013.4.19 ~ 4.22

& A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)
=: JEWELLERY

13} 60-3-2166-2833

-mail:  info@mij.com.my

HIOIXl:  www.mij.com.my

[Ea

m

1]

J|2+:2013.10.10 ~ 10.13

: KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTRE (KLCC)
: INSULATING MATERIALS

: 60-3-8024-6500

-mail: igem@expomal.com, tkwee@expomal.com
HI Ol XI: http://www.igem.com.my/2012/

= od oA
o Jig |-
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o  BIO MALAYSIA 2013

J|2k 2013.11.10 ~ 11.12

& A KUALA LUMPUR CONVENTION CENTER (KLCC)
= BIOTECHNOLOGY

2t +603.6140.6666

—-mail: karendass@protempgroup.com

HIOI XI: http://www.biomalaysia.com.my/

= o o

m

Ofo

INTERNATIONAL GREENTECH & ECO PRODUCTS EXHIBITION &
CONFERENCE MALAYSIA (IGEM 2013)
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10. &2 EAIOIE

|2 ZAIE

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
(LA OIAIOF EXNEH)/ MEHEXSID|2)

Bank Negara Malaysia (5

www.mida.gov.my

=) www.bnm.gov.my

Bursa Malaysia (52 HeHA) www.bursamalaysia.com
Companies Commission of Malaysia
(CCM/D1 =& 3l)

Department of Environment, (83 £)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

WWW.Ssm.com.my

www.doe.gov.my

Employees Provident Fund (EPF/DEE &) www.kwsp.gov.my
Export-Import Bank of Malaysia Berhad (=& 2&) Www.exim.com.my
Immigration Department of Malaysia (0/2!=3) Www.imi.gov.my
Intellectual Property Corp of Malaysia(Sd1®I&3l) WWW.Mmyipo.gov.my
Labuan Financial Services Authority (Labuan FSA) www.Ifsa.gov.my

Ministry of Domestic Trade, Co-operatives and
Consumerism (BUIS4 & AHIXHS)

Ministry of Human Resources(2! & XH2 &) www.mohr.gov.my
Ministry  of  Information, Communication  and
Culture(BESAI235L)

Ministry of International Trade and Industry
(ZHSAAMHL)

OO

www.kpdnkk.gov.my

www.kpkk.gov.my

www.miti.gov.my

Malaysian Industrial Development Finance Berhad .
www.midf.com.my

(MIDF)
- D X
?A'\Aeﬁilél)an Technology evelopment  Corporation www. mtdc.com.my
Malaysian Industry—Government Group for High .
www.might.org.my
Technology
Malaysian Palm Oil Board(Z2ll0|AlOF & 2 & 3F]) WWW.mpob.gov.my

Malaysian Oil & Gas Services Council (MOGSC,
LY OIAIOF AR L JtA MHIA E3l)

Malaysia Automotive Institute(Z2llOIAIOF XIS A
ARA)

Motorcycle & Scooter Assemblers And Distributors
Association of Malaysia(MASAAM)

Tourism Malaysia (22 &E=) http://corporate.tourism.gov.my/
Multimedia Development Corporation
(ZEIDICIOHE L& 3)

Port Klang Authority (2& &0HH) www.pka.gov.my

WWW.mogsc.org.my/

WWW.mai.org.my

www.masaam.com

www.mdec.com.my

Royal Malaysian Customs Department (2-Al &) www.customs.gov.my
Securities Commission Malaysia

(Za2lolAlor SHIA3)

Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation
(SMIDEC)

WWw.SC.com.my

www.smidec.gov.my
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|l &H ZAIE
SME BANK(Z 4|2 28) www.smebank.com.my
Social Security Organization (SOCSO/AISIE & EH) www.perkeso.gov.my/en.html
SIRIM (Standards and Industrial Research Institute of

. WWW.Sirim.m
Malaysia) Y

Sustainable Energy Development Authority of Malaysia
(SEDA Malaysia, XIZIHs Off A XIJHELA)

www.seda.gov.my

Telekom Malaysia Berhad (Z&0IAIOF SAIZ2 A www.tm.com.my
Tenaga Nasional Berhad (ZI0IAIOF & ZA} www.tnb.com.my
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